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September 26th 1897,

Messrs J.P.Morgan & Co.,
Hew Yprk City. :
Dear Sirs:i- i K% N @i&

Since 1 left New York 1 have c@.ul Qnsidared the mattor
of the Chairmanship of the Board of B(2é@% 8 @¥f the llorthern Pacifie,
and have had further cormspondar@nh\&‘rienda in Tondon, and
through tham with Narlin, in 19}1 I,{@S asked fTor their full co-oper-
ation in avarything that wm@ avn’ a‘riction and would promo.t.e entire
harmony in Northemn Paci{Sb»m%a?}ra. The extraordinary expense incur-
rad on the line ein»e§§2t P nt Company %took charge of it was aithore
ized by some one, Much<egbit was not necessary, ns the road was in
gond condition® to hnn‘ a he vier traffic than it has had or is likely
to have. lr.Mellen has already taken steps to put all the accounts on
a basis where thay will show accurately what is being dona, and where
they can be compared with corrasponding'accnunts of the Great Yorthern
in order that any differences can bhe improved.

In answer to my correspondence with London, 1 have the follow-
ing eable Trom there:
"Earnestly hape Adams and evervbody connected with
property will loyally acquiesce in whatever changes
may he necessary ‘0 secure harmonious management,

without which prosperity is impossihla.®

Today 1 have the following cahle from Lord Hount-Stephen:
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"dorgan racently cabled Eerlin that he parsonally
considered no changes in Yortharn Pacific Noard
nacegsary just now. Berlin surprised at this."

With =#n active President and Vice-President working together
harmoniously 1 am sure you will agree there q%9u19<2$§bo Aifficulty in
carrving on the Companyv's business sicces ly @ﬂ the posi' ion of
Chairman of tha Board could be dispe (%. t@tirﬂly. This would
secure harmony and co-operation, \\at‘tegbhame time place the re-
sponsibility on the active Execut c§:}ﬂ it properly belongs. NI,
Adams could remain on the BW%; <2§$B Berlin representative, and all
would he well. 1 am al o* ask Barlin to jofn us in this re-
quest, hut will take §§2}urt steps un* il 1 hear from ‘ou on receipt
of this letter, whenll hzﬁgihat you will at once advise me by telegraph
your wishes in the m {S}.

In regard %o the new Foard, 1 hope that in view of the large
interests represented,.you will be willing to elect Mr.John @,Moore and
nol..Olivar Paine; and if noft making too much change in the Board, lr.
John S.¥ernedy. All of these pgentlemen are weli known to you, and are
largely interested in the property.

Mr.Mellen is expected back tomorrow from a Western trip over ;
the road. He is taking hold eamestly, and will have all the assist-

ance 1 can give him, and 1 am glad to say that he is very quieck to

learn and most anxious to do all in his power to secure the best results
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for the ‘lorthern Pacific.

“indly wire me in cipher as early as possible your views, and

1 will be governed aceordingly. 6
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